

Mahmoud W. El Hindi

(M.Sc. of Biotechnology)

📍 Al-Nasser, Gaza, Gaza Strip, P.O. Box.108 Gaza (Autonomous Palestinian Territories)

☎ (+972) 597749320 , (+972) 562122202

✉ mwhhindi@gmail.com

🌐 <http://site.iugaza.edu.ps/mwhhindi/>

💬 AOL Instant Messenger (AIM) Mahmoud W. El hindi

💬 Google Hangouts Mahmoud El Hindi.

Skype: Mahmoud W. El Hindi

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9815-6526>

Mahmoud W. El Hindi holds a M.Sc. degree in Biotechnology from The Islamic University of Gaza (2017), and B.Sc. Biotechnology from The Islamic University of Gaza (2012). Currently, working as an Executive Director at SEMA Company for Integrated Green Solutions, and a part time supervisor of Biological Control and Plant Production Unit at the Islamic University of Gaza for 10 years. **Mr. El Hindi** was appointed by Business and Technology Incubator, UCAS and SwitchMed trainer in biotechnology entrepreneurship, Blue Economy and Circular Economy. He also conducted several training courses and workshops in the field of Biotechnology Entrepreneurship and Circular Economy. He was appointed for Mentorship within the universities and in the local hackathons. Main research interests include Agricultural Biotechnology, Development of the agricultural sector, Agri-Business, Agricultural Livelihoods, Agricultural Marketing, Medicinal Plants, and Antibiotic Resistance Bacteria.

Work Experience				
Jobs	From	To	Affiliations	
Teaching Assistant	09.2012	06.2014	Department of Biotechnology at the Islamic University of Gaza IUG, Gaza	
	09.2015	12.2016	Medical Laboratory Technology Department at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza	
	09.2017	09.2018	Department of Biotechnology at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza	
Supervisor	05.2012	05.2022	Biological Control and Plant Production Unit at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza	
MEAL Monitor	03.2015	05.2022	Science & Technology Park Company, Gaza, Palestine	
Supervisor of Bacterial lab	05.2015	11.2015	Ministry of Agriculture, Gaza	
Laboratory technicians	09.2016	01.2017	Department of Biotechnology at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza	
Researcher	11.2017	08.2019	Cancer Research Centre- Gaza (CRC-G), Gaza	
Production Manager	09.2020	09.2021	Aknan Tech Company, Gaza	
Co-founder	07.2021	Till now	SEMA Company for Integrated Green Solutions, Gaza	
Business Advisor and Mentorship	01.2015	Till now	Differences (BTI, UCAS, Hult Prize, UNIDO, STP, and others)	
Researcher and Coordinator	01.2022	Till now	Communicable Diseases Surveillance Center (CDSC), Gaza,	
Education				
Academic Qualification	Score %	From	To	Affiliations
Bachelor of Biotechnology	84.9	2008	2012	Department of Biotechnology at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza
Master of Biotechnology	89.03	2013	2017	Department of Biotechnology at the Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza